From:

To: 1P International Affairs
Cc: IP Executive Secretariat

Subject: E: REVIEW: BM for DUS Clark for Netherlands Meetings

Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 9:25:55 AM

Attachments: Netherlands BM-Final 22 June 2015.docx

20150213-1 A CVE Factsheet FINAL.PDFE
20150218-LA Framework for Countering Violent Extremism.pdf

Thank you,

Adding IPExecSec.

Thanks so much!

(b) (6)

Sent: nesday, June 24, 2015 9:16 AM
(b (6)

Apologies, reading this more closely —[(JXEM can you please resend the BM with your comments?
We have the additional attachments but the edited BM didn’t come through.

Thanks
(b)

Please see attached BM.

Thanks again [QXG)

Sent: nesday, June 24, 2015 8:33 AM
(b (6)

| don’t see the BM attached — can someone please provide.
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From
Sent:

'%e 23, 2015 7:34 PM

Please see BM for comments/input. Also | have attached the LA CVE Framework which will give the
DUS the most current perspective on USG efforts to partner with local stakeholders in CVE. This
should be included as background reading material.

Thanks.

Eatlon!l !otectlon an! !rograms |!!ectorate

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Los Anieles, CA

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 8:19 AM

Hi[GEG)]

DUS Clark has requested some meetings on CVE with the Netherlands while he returns back from

Kenya on Monday, June 29™. We've put together the attached briefing memo for him, can you
please let us know if you have any thoughts or additions? He takes off today for Kenya so we are
going to include this in his book and note that if there are any other additions, we’ll email them to

him prior to the June 29t meeting. Thanks so much!

Best

(b) (6)

National Protection and Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
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